


 

   

Exhibit A - NAF Supplemental Rule 9

from    http://domain.adrforum.com/users/icann/resources/UDRPSuppRules20071101.pdf

“National Arbitration Forum Dispute Resolution for Domain Names
UDRP Supplemental Rules Page 6 Effective November 1, 2007

9. Appointment of the Panel and Timing of Decision

[...]

(e) In cases where the Respondent requested a three-member Panel and the
Complaint is withdrawn prior to the appointment of a Panel, the Respondent
will be reimbursed $1,000 of its fee.”



Exhibit B - NAF Promise of Refund
________________________________________
From: Houle, Michael [mailto:mhoule@adrforum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 3:35 PM
To: john@johnberryhill.com
Subject: RE: ORDER: Michael Cadillac, Inc. v MicroStrategy, Inc - FA0710001094477

Dear Mr. Berryhill,
 
I have processed the refund and you should receive a check in 4-8 weeks.
 
Best regards,
 
Michael C. Houle
Domain Dispute Case Coordinator 
National Arbitration Forum
P.O. Box 50191
Minneapolis, MN 55405
1-(800) 474-2371
Fax 612-235-3355
mhoule@adrforum.com
www.adrforum.com
 
This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged information.  If
you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and
attachments.
 
________________________________________
From: John Berryhill [mailto:john@johnberryhill.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 2:28 PM
To: Houle, Michael
Subject: RE: ORDER: Michael Cadillac, Inc. v MicroStrategy, Inc - FA0710001094477

Dear Mr. Houle,

Kindly indicate the manner in which you intend to comply with NAF Supplemental Rule 9(e).

Sincerely,

John Berryhill, Ph.d., Esq.
4 West Front St.
Media, PA  19063
(610) 565-5601
(267) 386-8115 fax 




